## **Board of Directors Meeting**

Tuesday, January 30, 2024 - 5 p.m.

In Attendance: Emily Stoulil, Joan Grothoff, Jerry Trittien, Betsy Kuecker, Bob Alpers, Joe Herring

Minutes and Bills were approved.

### **Old Business**

- Joan was a part of the Hardin County librarians' letter to the editor. It was agreed it was well-written and a wise move. Statistics highlighting the use of the county library's was also included.
- Joan spoke with staff about absences and performance. Write up were included in appropriate files. It was communicated that per the city handbook a doctor note will be required for more than a three day absence.
- Duane Han will make the board book bins at no charge. Friends of the Library will pay for materials.
- Joan met with the finance committee on January 10. She has a positive experience, but has received no news.

#### **New Business**

- After school is overwhelming. Joan has talked to all kids and sent a note with parents. She has seen improvements.
- A \$1,500 grant was received from Church Women United.
- Joan again applied for a HCCEF grant for two book racks for light reads.
- Friends also purchased supplies for the STEM collection.
- Joan contacted the city works to see about closing in part of the library. They may be able to do that.

- Eight new cards were issued in January, but MANY, MANY checkouts were seen online.
- Total checkouts were 1,478
- Winter programming includes blind date with a book, 4H at after school once a month and third graders in the library once a month for STEM work.
- Joan attended a workshop on city policies and a continuing ed class on promoting the library.
- A patron sent a new American flag via Amazon
- The library was closed for weather on January 9, 12, 13. The library will be closed on Monday,
   Feb. 19
- The library will visit the elementary to be a part of World Read Aloud Day

- Joan will be gone February 15-17
- Book sale will be March 22-23.
- Two additional adult programs will be in March: Titanic and Rosie the Riveter.

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, Feb. 27 at 5 p.m.

## **Eldora Public Library-Board of Directors Meeting**

## Tuesday, February 27, 2024-5 pm

In attendance: Emily Stoulil, Joan Grothoff, Jerry Trittien, Bob Alpers, Kristin Gehrke, Jerry Kramer Minutes and Bills were approved

#### **Old Business**

- No new updates on finances/budget from city
- No final word yet on funding from supervisors for next fiscal year. Per conversation with supervisor Lance Granzow, no cuts at this time anticipated.
- Expectations have been expressed to after school kids and their parents both verbally and written. Going okay overall-have had individual conversations as needed.
- New book bins now in kids' area-Duane turned in bill for supplies for \$239 which Friends of the Library will pick up. Big thanks to Duane and Bill for donating their time and expertise!
- Friends will pay for a divider to close in book sale, ect items in back corner of the library.
- HOOPLA update-since 7/1 \$782 has been used. Usage is increasing as word gets out.

## **New Business**

- The following upcoming schedule changes were approved by the board:
  - Spring Break week (week of 3/11): M-F 9-5, Saturday 9-12.
  - Spring Hours (starting in April): Monday & Tuesday 9-5:30, Wednesday 9-6, Thursday & Friday 9-5, Saturday 9-12.
- Short discussion on Joan recently navigating staff hours and comp time. It is at her discretion to deem what counts as comp time per the city handbook. She makes decisions based off of what is necessary for the library to function.
- Joan and Tiffany are in need of new computers (laptops). Joan will consult with Nick to see what he suggests and will bring a request to our next board meeting after researching.
- Considering adding a mirror or cameras to the back corners of the library after recent concerns of theft. Joan will talk to Scott about looking into cameras.
- Marc Anderson recently talked to department heads about insurance. Joan will send out more info detailing value/worth of contents in the library.
- Joan alerted us of new weekly update newsletter put out by city. You may sign up via email.
- Wheels were recently purchased for tables in community room to reduce wear and tear on the flooring.
- A wall mount will be added for the AWE tablet on the counter in the teen room. Joan will have someone from the city help install it next week.
- New guidelines for probation officers using community room: out by 3 pm and will pause the use of the room for this purpose during summer reading (June and July).

- 9 new cards issued; total check-outs at 1261 for the month.
- Perler bead day well attended-will make monthly event
- Joan and Tiffany read at elementary school for World Read A Loud Day

- Joan attended helpful webinar with continuing ed credits; Tiffany working hard on making kids area more user friendly. Community room has been great community resource with lots of use.
- Make and Take for spring break in lieu of programming as often a quieter week.
- Upcoming programs: Titanic (3/20), Linda McCann/Rosie Riveter (3/25)
- Book Sale 3/22 2-6 and 3/23 9-12.

## **Board of Directors Meeting**

## Tuesday, March 26, 2024 – 5 p.m.

In attendance: Kristin Gehrke, Emily Stoulil, Joan Grothoff, Jerry Trittien, Betsy Kuecker, Bob Alpers

Minutes and bills were approved.

#### **Old Business**

- Spring break hours went well, and new hours will begin April 1. Monday-Tuesday 9-5:30, Wednesday 9-6, Thursday and Friday 9-5, Saturday 9-12.
- Additionally, Tiffany's hours will change to 9-5 Monday-Friday rather than an 8:30 start.
- Wheels were added to the conference room tables. They help with ease of moving them around. Thanks to Bill Grothoff for doing the work.
- The AWE tablet is on a wall mount at the teen table. It is used every day after school. Users are given 30 minute sessions.
- Joan spoke with probation officers about pausing use of the conference room during June and July. There are many children around, and Joan feels the risk is too high, On weekdays, she has asked them to complete meetings by 3 p.m.
- Joan is looking into purchasing new staff computers this fiscal year. Laptops may be the best option.

#### **New Business**

- The library received a Hardin County Endowment grant to fund racks for the upfront books. The award night is Thursday, April 4. The total cost of the racks is \$2,698. The Friends will also pay some of the cost.
- The city is adopting a new electronic bill pay and payroll system. We will need to be flexible on how we approve bills, and our system will likely change.
- Joan suggested the board look at updating the landscaping on the east side, including woodchips and plants. Mary moved we begin with \$500. Emily seconded. We will allow Lynn and Ralph Albee to bring suggestions for the project since they tend to the area.
- Summer reading is ready, and Joan shared a calendar of events. There are many great on-site programs, including the kick off foam canon and shaved ice event. Major prizes will not be a part of the final pool party, but Joan and the board agreed that is a positive change.
- A keypad lock will be added to the equipment room to avoid staff being locked out. A simple keypad is about \$50. Joan will move forward with the city to have one installed.

- Six new cards were given in March. Checkouts totaled 1,310.
- 31 take and make craft kits were given during spring break, and the Perler bead pop up was well received.

- The book sale is currently going on. It usually raises \$300-400. Many of the books that don't sell will be thrown away.
- Adult programs included the Titanic and Linda McCann with the Rosie Riveters of Iowa. Both were well attended.
- Tiffany will attend the Youth Conference on April 8 and 9 in Ames.
- Another Perler bead pop up will be held.
- National Library Week is April 7-13. An open house with treats will be held.
- Kathy Wilson will lead a garden program on April 24.
- There will be a Laura Ingalls Wilder program on April 30.

The next meeting will be Tuesday, April 30 at 5 p.m.

### **Board of Directors Meeting**

Tuesday, April 30, 2024 – 5 p.m.

In attendance: Kristin Gehrke, Emily Stoulil, Joan Grothoff, Jerry Trittien, Betsy Kuecker, Bob Alpers, Mary Swartz, Joe Herring

Minutes and bills were approved.

## **Old Business**

- Joan attended the Hardin County Endowment grant night. The easy reads are already on the book racks purchased with the grant.
- A new exhaust fan was installed.
- New landscaping plans will be put into action soon.
- Scott Swartz shared a quote for new cameras in the library.
- A new system was put into place for all city bills. The library board will continue to approve bills, but will simplify the process so Joan does not have to do more work.

### **New Business**

- The new air conditioner was installed. Bill is still to come.
- A Church Women United grant for \$2,000 will purchase summer reading books and STEM supplies.
- A Pilcrow Foundation Grant of \$1,400 was received. 78 children's books were purchased. A regular attending child was removed for three days due to behavior.
- Kiwanis purchased an Adventure Pass that allow families to check out a day at Blank Park Zoo, the Science Center or Rieman Gardens. This can be done 90 in advance. Joan hopes it is used 100 times.
- Joan plans to attend the finance meeting on May 10 and ask for a raise.
- There is a Brownfield Stakeholder meeting May 1. Joan will report back what occurs.
- Joan will attend the Hardin County Library Association meeting on May 14 and the Director Roundtable May 15.

- Nine new cards were given in March. Checkouts totaled 1,453.
- Tiffany attended the youth conference and gained many new ideas.
- Perler bead earring day on April 30 was successful.
- Friends of the Library hosted a recognition day during National Library Week.
- Kathy Wilson program welcomed about 18 people, and Laura Ingalls Wilder program drew 29 people.
- The after school program concludes on May 15. A range of 22-28 children attend.
- Teen room will end May 20, but will continue through the summer.

- Elementary classes will come throughout the week of May 13 to learn about the summer reading program.
- The library will be closed May 27 for Memorial Day.

The next meeting will be Tuesday, May 28 at 5 p.m.

# **Board of Directors Meeting**

## Tuesday, May 28, 2024 – 5 p.m.

In attendance: Kristin Gehrke, Joan Grothoff, Jerry Trittien, Betsy Kuecker, Bob Alpers, Mary Swartz Minutes and bills were approved

#### **Old Business**

- Air Conditioner was installed at \$45,091.10 Lower end of bid.
- Waldinger's also replaced the office ceiling fan: \$1,879.30.
- Two adventure passes have been checked out, and more information will be shared with patrons along with summer reading info.
- City fiancé committee approved Joan's raise. Council will vote on this in June. This is in compliance with new federal salary exempt pay.
- The Pilcrow grant books, matched by the Friend at \$400, arrived. 78 books were in that order, plus 39 bonus books sent.

### **New Business**

- Landscaping has started with Tiffany driving the plans and work. Perennials are the focus. \$385 of the \$500 approved has already been spent. Friends sponsored \$200 for mulch.
- Friends will buy a Nintendo Switch and controllers with games for the teen room time. Limits of twice per month and G rated games have been set.
- A doll was donated for summer reading, so Joan will add another toy and allow children to put a ticket in to win every time they attend a summer reading event.

### **Director's Report**

- Joan shared some of the new online system of the city. Bills were unavailable, but she showed us how time off is submitted and approved.
- 12 new cards have been issued. 1,294 in circulation.
- All ENP Elementary classes came to hear about summer reading.
- Joan is again HCLA president. She attended that recent meeting, along with a Library Director Routable in Clarion. All learned more about a Candid Foundation grant access program – more to come.
- Story Walk went up at Pine Lake. The book is Cicada Symphony.
- Summer reading sign up started Friday, May 24, and the kick off event is Tuesdays, June 4 from 6-7 p.m. Shaved Ice will be served. Volunteers are welcome!
- Kid programming will be held every Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday. Teen Room will be Mondays 3:30 5 p.m. through July. This will include Bingo.
- Adult Bingo will start in June.

The next meeting will be Tuesday, June 25 at 5 p.m.

## **Board of Directors Meeting**

Tuesday, June 25, 2024 – 5 p.m.

In attendance: Kristin Gehrke, Joan Grothoff, Jerry Trittien, Betsy Kuecker, Bob Alpers, Mary Swartz

Minutes and bills were approved.

#### **Old Business**

- Landscaping and mulch was completed. Tiffany did the bulk of the planning and work.
- A new Nintendo Switch was purchased by the Friends. It is kept in the office, and has, of course, been well-received by the teens. Six Adventure Passes have been checked out.

#### **New Business**

- Tiffany has resigned, and her last day will be July 16.
- The library will advertise for an Assistant Director/Youth Service Coordinator. We are also in need of a substitute clerk.
- Joan will be gone July 19-22. Hours will be adjusted to accommodate the staff shifts, and Joan's schedule.
- Zoia Fomina has been hired for the cleaning position. Start date is July 1.
- Siemens presented its 3-year contract, which is more than \$10,000. Jerry moved, and Mary seconded looking into other options outside of Siemens. It is more than double its past \$5,000 range. A bid has been sought from FM Controls to replace the HVAC system.
- Heart of Iowa will install new internet within the week.

### **Director's Report**

- Total circulation was 1,902, and 148 children signed up for summer reading; a total of 70 families.
- Programs were all well attended, and the door count has been around 100 most days. More on programming days.
- July happenings include Marshall County Conservation snake presentation and Hardin County 4-H Cleaning our Oceans.
- The pool party will be held July 13.
- The Storywalk will be up for Pine Lake Festival July 24-29.

The next meeting will be Tuesday, July 30 at 5 p.m.

# **Board of Directors Meeting**

## Tuesday, July 30, 2024 – 5 pm

In attendance: Emily Stoulil, Joan Grothoff, Jerry Trittien, Bob Alpers, Kristin Gehrke

Minutes and bills were approved.

#### **Old Business**

- Cleaning is going well with Zoia and Jhor. They clean together on Thursday nights, with the likelihood of increasing the frequency as needed in the winter cleaning the entryway.
- New part time subs Teresa Williamson and Melissa Steiner both are doing great. Teresa will start back at school soon. Both are interested in helping on Saturdays.
- Joan sent signed contract to FM Controls to begin HVAV overhaul with plans to get started in the near future.
- New internet with Heart of Iowa working great so far.
- Joan is signed up for conference in Massachusetts 9/12-9/15. Airfare will be about \$300. She will rent a car and is looking at hotel options
- No update on Joan getting a new computer through city hall. The board encourages Joan to start looking on her own due to the ongoing delay and need.

#### **New Business**

- Joan has had 2 interviews for assistant director position. She would like to offer the job to Katie Arnold. The finance committee is working on coming up with solution to make pay more favorable for position.
- Hour change for August in interim while short one staff person. Monday and Tuesday, 9-5:30.
   Wednesday 9-6. Thursday 9-5. Friday 9-1. Saturday 9-12. Regular Friday hours will resume once school starts August 23<sup>rd</sup>.
- The credit card bill was recently nor paid on time and subsequently assessed a late fee and finance charge. This was city department wide and after Jaime looking into this the bank has been contacted and fees waived.

- 12 new cards issued; total check-outs at 2134 for the month.
- Summer reading stats included 125 completing the program, 145, 515 minutes read, 558
  program attendance, and 121 attending the pool party. Some survey responses have been
  received, nearly all with positive feedback.
- Jerry helped set up the story walk on the square for Pine Lake Festival.
- The foam party was rescheduled for 8/22 at 5:30 on back to school night.
- Wednesday after school activities will start in September with sign up in place due to larger numbers last year.
- Will host several STEM days in August.

